



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700
Los Angeles, CA 90017
T: (213) 236-1800
www.scag.ca.gov

REGIONAL COUNCIL OFFICERS

President
Curt Hagman
County of San Bernardino

First Vice President
Cindy Allen, Long Beach

Second Vice President
Ray Marquez, Chino Hills

Immediate Past President
Art Brown, Buena Park

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Executive/Administration
Curt Hagman
County of San Bernardino

Community, Economic &
Human Development
David J. Shapiro, Calabasas

Energy & Environment
Luis Plancarte
County of Imperial

Transportation
Tim Sandoval, Pomona

DATE: March 31, 2025
TO: Luis Lopez, FTA General Engineer
FROM: Mariana Pulido, Principal Regional Planner, FTIP
SUBJECT: MPO Concurrence for the City of Commerce's FAIN #1650-2025-1

The Southern California Association of Governments concurs with the programming amounts stated in the City of Commerce's FAIN# 1650-2025-1. The grant application is for a total of \$2,512,770 in FTA Section 5307 formula funds. Please note that the projects are utilizing Transportation Development Credits (TDC) as a local match and are reflected in Caltrans' TDC tracking sheet as submitted by SCAG.

The following projects are in this grant:

DESCRIPTION:	FTIP ID:	FTA AMOUNT:	TDC MATCH:	TYPE/UZA:	YEAR
Purchase (1) Replacement 40' Battery Electric Bus	LA9919362	\$157,353	\$23,603	5307/LOS ANGELES-LONG BEACH-ANAHEIM	FY 2023
Purchase (1) Replacement 40' Battery Electric Bus	LA9919362	\$1,642,647	\$246,397	5307/LOS ANGELES-LONG BEACH-ANAHEIM	FY 2024
Bus Stop Improvements	LA9919377	\$712,770	\$142,554	5307/LOS ANGELES-LONG BEACH-ANAHEIM	FY 2024
FUNDS TOTAL:		\$2,512,770	\$412,554		
GRANT TOTAL:		\$2,512,770			

These projects are programmed in the 2025 FTIP which received federal approval on December 16, 2024. The 2025 FTIP underwent a public comment period and no comments were received regarding the projects. FTIP project #LA9919377 was updated and approved in Amendment #25-01. Project #LA9919362 is included in Administrative Modification #25-05 and is expected to receive final approval by mid-April. SCAG does not foresee an issue and requests your review and approval of this grant.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mariana Pulido, Principal Planner at (213) 236-1881 or Pulido@scag.ca.gov.